
 

NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 

June 30, 2020 
 
 PI 20-17 
 
 
TO:   Human Service Zones 

Regional Representatives 
Division of Juvenile Services 
Tribal Social Services 
Foster Care Providers (PATH, LSS, Youthworks, QRTP’s, SIL’s) 

 
FROM: Kelsey Bless, Permanency Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:  Supervised Independent Living (SIL) - Provider Increase 
 
PROGRAMS: Supervised Independent Living Rate 623-05-20-45  
 
EFFECTIVE: Immediately 
 
RETENTION:  Until Manualized 
 
 

The 2019 ND legislative session approved a 2.5% foster care provider increase for the 
second year of the state biennium: effective July 1, 2020. The Supervised Independent 
Living (SIL) foster care standard maintenance rates will increase. 
 

Supervised Independent Living Rate 623-05-20-45  
 

 Supervised Independent Living (18+) PROVIDER 

NUMBER 
EFFECTIVE 

DATE 
DAILY 

RATE 

Dakota Boys Ranch Assn. - HOME at 

Northgate 

7362 07-01-20 $ 126.09 

PATH – Accommodated SIL 7384 07-01-20 $ 125.05 

PATH – Supported SIL 7385 07-01-20 $ 63.55 

 
 

If you have questions or need technical assistance Kelsey Bless at 328-3581 or 

kmblesss@nd.gov.   

 

Attached: ND Maintenance Rate Chart 

mailto:kmblesss@nd.gov

